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Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Matt Holtry, Principal

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent

Date: 12/8/2020

Re: High School Principal Report December 2020

It’s hard to believe we are down to the final three weeks of the semester. We will be holding
Semester tests during the week of the 14" as we wrap things up for the 1% semester. As we
finish the Semester here at HHS we will be implementing some safety measures as a district
and it will be critical that we all do our part in helping to ensure we can remain in-person with
our students. The PBIS theme for the month of December is “Positive Attitude” as we
encourage students to stay focused on their goals and push towards doing their best work. Our
hope, as it has been each month, is to continue to build up our school culture as we work with
students in character building and becoming well rounded productive citizens. The academic
skills along with the life skills we address on a daily basis are what we feel will help our
students in reaching their dreams. Thank you for your continued support of Homedale High
School and we wish you nothing but the best during the Holidays!

Past Events

Friday November 6th- Staft In-service

Friday November 20th-29th- Thanksgiving Break!
Friday December 4th- Student Support/ Enrichment

Upcoming Events

December 15th- Cap and Gown Order Deadline

December 16th- Senior Photo Retakes and Winter Sports
Wednesday December 15th-17th- Semester Tests

Friday December 18th- January 3rd- Christmas/New Year’s Break!



